Bouchey, Maureen

From: Akins, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Bouchey, Maureen

Subject: Re: CREATE misc items

FYI

From: DiTullio, Kyle <kyle.ditullio@sliboces.org>

Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 1:29 PM /)/

To: Akins, Jane <jakins@sllboces.org>

Subject: CREATE misc items >\

Hi Jane, o
Here are the untagged items going to the new CREATE space: o %’

-Box of acrylic paint (approx 40 bottles)
-small box of rubber cement
-2 boxes of foam brushes
-2 torches
-box of spray adhesive
-40 cans of spray paint
-box of stain
-box of sand paper
3 tubs of electric supplies for electric unit {wiring, strippers, boxes, caps, etc)
-box of lamp kits
-2 stanley toolboxes
-2 DeWalt impacts drills with chargers
-1 handheld circular saw
~-10 bar clamps
-20 quick clamps
-6 boxes of miscellaneous craft items (markers, glue sticks, small dowels, wood plates, googly eyes, small
acrylic paint bottles, beads, etc)
-box of safety glasses
-box of painter's tape
-box of assorted saw blades and drill bits
-box of corner braces
-3 boxes of hardware {screws, nails, etc)
-4 handheld sanders
-3 handheld routers
-2 incubators
-all misc lumber of varying sizes
-7 packs of dowels
-chicken coup
-2 boxes paint cans
-box of patterns



-1 grinder

-all dishes, pots, pans
-blender

-hot plate
-microwave

-toaster

-air fryer

-electric fry pans
-small black fridge
-bag of ping pong balls
-5 boxes of craft sticks

Kyle DiTullio

Building Principal
Northwest Technical Center
Ogdensburg, NY

(315) 393-4570 Ext. 30224
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